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September 7, 2001

Protective Roofing Products Lid.
10 Pineland Avenue, Unit #6
Stoney Creek, Ontario -

L.8E 3AS

Attention: Mr. Ted Palmesr
President

Subject: Protective Roofing Praducts Ltd.
PRS00 Mohbile Anchoring System
Qur Project No. 00088

Dear Sir:

Further to your request, we have analyzed the minimum ballast weight required in the PR600 to
resist a 2 ft, falt by one person who Is attached {o the PR60O0.

The analysis was based on the dimensions and dead weights of the PRE00 as detailed on
Group Eight Engineering Limited's drawing S-1, Project No.00068.

In addition, for the analysis, the horizontal arresting force applied at the anchor ring for a single
person application was 800 Ibs. This value was based on a previcus 237 Ib/2 f - 4inch drop test
that was performed and resulted in a 770 Ib measured arresting force,

Based on the above, we would recommend that a minimum ballast weight of 300 ibs be
provided in order to safely resist a single person's fall. Using this ballast weight, the factor of
safety in the anchoring system will be greater than 2.

We trust that above comments are adequate for your purposes.

Yours truly,

Group Eight Engineering Limited

E.A.Kolodziejski, P.End,
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